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• How to evaluate your readiness as a 
prime or subcontractor

• Locate and qualify opportunities

• How the Federal government buys

• Step by-step guide to getting started

• What it takes to WIN
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Overview of the Market

 Who is buying 

 Who is selling

 What is being purchased



October 14 
2014

Wisconsin Procurement Institute 7



October 14 
2014

Wisconsin Procurement Institute 8

2015 - YTD 2014  2013  2012  2011  2010 

1700 - NAVY 149,400,431         48,336,677,235      43,259,057,754      50,923,143,333      59,147,072,096      48,236,587,308      

5700 - AIR FORCE 1,036,199,267      26,000,405,571      23,152,711,839      37,622,610,361      32,402,746,038      32,347,180,852      

97AS - DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY (DLA)1,142,599,921      23,927,647,007      19,419,209,472      29,857,801,447      28,354,164,776      20,341,092,162      

2100 - ARMY 111,298,444         23,320,943,025      19,552,646,170      33,322,839,969      45,228,168,175      53,116,435,640      

3600 - VETERANS AFFAIRS 3,343,079,358      8,130,279,813         7,451,550,401         3,628,110,009         2,960,884,355         2,747,869,724         

9700 - DEFENSE 40,361,280            6,627,389,511         4,585,555,115         6,662,179,934         5,531,150,148         4,499,406,552         

7500 - HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 2,638,101,343      5,413,654,610         5,671,122,963         5,375,978,506         5,444,425,817         5,065,375,719         

8000 - NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION2,649,471,154      3,704,637,241         2,941,517,408         2,425,055,496         2,680,891,513         2,266,651,795         

7000 - HOMELAND SECURITY 1,177,871,899      2,808,831,215         2,570,344,844         2,343,002,221         3,611,667,722         2,645,089,307         

1200 - AGRICULTURE 1,053,718,927      2,498,349,236         2,210,237,811         2,126,776,344         2,288,736,653         2,651,611,369         

4700 - GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION661,884,158         2,044,421,717         1,598,413,942         973,175,078            832,347,622            1,783,998,698         

1500 - JUSTICE 409,910,666         989,711,953            822,257,951            732,501,202            688,312,934            578,412,015            

2000 - TREASURY 399,188,676         887,158,415            921,390,418            754,493,413            758,120,018            2,516,816,153         

6900 - TRANSPORTATION 320,953,054         608,908,675            799,055,566            669,861,755            526,698,416            693,501,108            

1900 - STATE 107,041,840         572,751,929            245,737,126            1,177,720,197         1,226,352,313         1,217,636,981         

Agencies
TOTAL MANUFACTURING DOLLARS Obligated Aggregated, Actual Figures
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Readiness for the Department of 
Defense Supply Chain

 Capabilities

 Capacity
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Capabilities
1. Quote – Bid
2. Administer contracts / awards
3. Manage your supply chain
4. Appropriate quality level
5. Business Management Process (ERP etc…)
6. Accounting system that can identify, segregate 

and analyze
7. Appropriate certification – technical expertise and 

talent
8. Understanding of DoD process,  requirements and 

concepts
9. Electronic-capabilities vs. paper
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1. Small business program status

a.Value to Federal government -
http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-
structure/contracting/contracting-support-small-businesses

b. Value to Prime Contractors

Federal Goals:
• 23 percent of prime contracts for small businesses;
• 5 percent of prime and subcontracts for women-owned small 

businesses;
• 5 percent of prime contracts and subcontracts for Small Disadvantaged 

Businesses;
• 3 percent of prime contracts and subcontracts for HUBZone small 

businesses;
• 3 percent of prime and subcontracts for service-disabled veteran-

owned small businesses.

Capabilities

http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/contracting/contracting-support-small-businesses
http://www.sba.gov/content/women-owned-businesses
http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
http://www.sba.gov/content/hubzone-0
http://www.sba.gov/content/service-disabled-veteran-owned-small-business-concerns-sdvosbc
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Competitive Edge
1. Small business program status

a.Value to Federal Prime 

Contractors
a.Small Business 

Subcontracting Plans
b.$650,000 ($1.5 million for 

construction)
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Capacity
1.Financial resources
2.Trained labor force
3.Solid supply chain
4.Facilities
5.Contingency Plan
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How the Government Buys -
Searches for Current 
Procurement Opportunities

• Federal agencies

• Federal prime contractors

• Teaming & Partnering 



Locating Opportunities
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Let’s go to www.USASPENDING.gov

• Some guidance
• Look up MANUFACTURERS with FEDERAL AWARDS

• Identify MANUFACTURERS by NAICS codes – 31,32,33

• Let’s go to http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/sssd/naics/naicsrch - here you can search for other NAICS

• Identify other attributes in USASPENDING search that could narrow your search – location, agency……

• Export your search to a CVS file (look at in EXCEL)– this will give you the ability to see detail including 
number of contracts, dollar value, subcontracting plan requirement, contracting agency and much more

5/7/2015 16

http://www.usaspending.gov/
http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/sssd/naics/naicsrch
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Federal Agencies
DIBBS: https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/

https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/
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Joint Certification Program:  
http://www.dlis.dla.mil/JCP/

Federal Agencies

http://www.dlis.dla.mil/JCP/
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NECO: https://www.neco.navy.mil/

Federal Agencies

https://www.neco.navy.mil/
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Training Videos
Guides
FAQs

Federal regulations require that contracting officers publicize 
proposed contract actions expected to exceed $25,000 through 
the on-line Government point of entry, FedBizOpps

Federal Agencies
FBO – www.FBO.gov

https://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.fbo.gov/
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PROCNET: http://contracting.tacom.army.mil/

Federal Agencies

http://contracting.tacom.army.mil/
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ASFI: https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/

Federal Agencies

https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/
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BIDMATCHING

Federal Agencies
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http://osn.oshkoshcorp.com/

Federal Prime Contractors

http://osn.oshkoshcorp.com/
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http://www.lockheedmartin.com/us/suppliers.html

Federal Prime Contractors

http://www.lockheedmartin.com/us/suppliers.html
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http://sensing.honeywell.com/suppliers
Federal Prime Contractors

http://sensing.honeywell.com/suppliers
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https://www.fincantieri-
suppliers.com/fcsuppliers/app?service=page&page=
Home

Federal Prime Contractors

https://www.fincantieri-suppliers.com/fcsuppliers/app?service=page&page=Home


Teaming & Partnering

• Teaming Agreements

• Private contract between two or more parties

• Prime/Sub Contractor Team

• Alliance with one Prime Contractor & one or more 
Subcontractors

• Joint Venture Team

• Partnership of two or more businesses that applies to 
contract opportunity collectively
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2014
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Basics of Federal 
Contracting 

1. Identification of your NAICS and PSC/FSC codes
2. Registering as a contractor – SAM
3. BASICS  contracting concepts to be aware of

a. Locating Standards
b. Unique packaging requirement
c. Understanding your contract requirements
d. TINA
e. Buy American Act
f. Subcontractors plans
g. Commercial vs Non Commercial
h. Flow-down Clauses
i. Defense Contract Management Agency
j. Defense Contract Audit Agency
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Identifying your  NAICS Codes –
PCS Codes FSC codes 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/

https://www.acquisition.gov/

https://www.acquisition.gov/PSC%20Manual%20-%20Final%20-
%2011%20August%202011.pdf

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
https://www.acquisition.gov/
https://www.acquisition.gov/PSC Manual - Final - 11 August 2011.pdf
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Registering as a Contractor
System for Award Management (DUNS # required prior to register)

www.SAM.gov
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Registering as a Contractor
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HOW TO MARKET TO A PRIME –
Business  Card

• Business cards 

• Example: Aurora Manufacturing

• CLEARLY state what the business DOES

• NAICS

• CAGE

• Website

• Phone #

• Email

5/7/2015 34



HOW TO MARKET TO A PRIME –
WEBSITE  http://upimfg.com/

• Good contact information

• Indicate if any background or experience with other 
Federal or Defense contractors

• Reflect what the prime is looking for

5/7/2015 35

http://upimfg.com/


HOW TO MARKET TO A PRIME
• Social Media

• Participating in Industry events & networking

• Volk Field Small Business Conference

• Marketplace – Governor’s Conference

• Rock Island Industry Days

• WPI website  WWW.WISPRO.ORG

• Elevator pitch

5/7/2015 36

http://www.wispro.org/


Contract Administration – KNOW 
YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES

• Meeting prime contractor  requirements

• Marking, packaged, shipped, invoiced

• Possible inspection requirements

• Flow down clauses

• How to search the FAR – Let’s do a search

• http://farsite.hill.af.mil/

• Far part 25.1103(a)   Clause 52.225-13

5/7/2015 37

http://farsite.hill.af.mil/
http://farsite.hill.af.mil/reghtml/regs/far2afmcfars/fardfars/Far/25.htm#P1215_121070
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BASIC Contracting Concepts

1. Locating specifications/ 
standards/drawings

2. Unique packaging requirement
3. Understanding your contract 

requirements
4. TINA
5. Buy American act/Berry Amendment
6. Subcontractors plans
7. Commercial vs Non Commercial
8. Flow-down Clauses
9. Defense Contract Management Agency
10. Defense Contract Audit Agency



• ASTM http://www.astm.org/

• ANSI http://www.ansi.org/

• DOD Specifications and Standards http://quicksearch.dla.mil/

• Defense Standardization Program 
http://www.dsp.dla.mil/APP_UIL/SpecsAndStandards.aspx?act
ion=content&accounttype=displaySpecs&contentid=40
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Locating specifications/standards/drawings

BASIC Contracting Concepts

http://www.astm.org/
http://www.ansi.org/
http://quicksearch.dla.mil/
http://www.dsp.dla.mil/APP_UIL/SpecsAndStandards.aspx?action=content&accounttype=displaySpecs&contentid=40
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Unique packaging requirement

1. Military preservation and packaging (MIL-STD-2073-1E)
2. Commercial packaging (ASTM D 3951) 
3. Special Packaging Instructions or Supplemental Packaging
4. Hazardous Materials item as defined in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Title 49
5. Marking and labeling (MIL-STD-129P)
6. Military Shipping Labels
7. Special markings such as shelf life, project codes, and expedited 

handling codes RFID DFARS Clause 252.211-7006 (Feb 2007)
8. Palletization clauses
9. Treatment of Wood Packaging Material (WPM)
10.Other contract Section D packaging clauses

BASIC Contracting Concepts

http://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/basic_profile.cfm?ident_number=37232
https://home.dcma.mil/DCMAHQ/dcma_OC/haystack/index.cfm
http://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/basic_profile.cfm?ident_number=35520
http://farsite.hill.af.mil/reghtml/regs/far2afmcfars/fardfars/dfars/Dfars252_000.htm#P1466_81385
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Understanding your contract requirements

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Truth In Negotiation Act : 10 U.S.C. §2306(a)

TINA:  If the contract value is $700,000.00 or greater you will have to 
certify your cost and Pricing data.  Contractor certifies that cost data is 
current, accurate & complete to a date prior to contract award.  
Cost data is factual & verifiable
Includes data used to determine estimated future costs or projections

If the contract value is less than $700,000.00 you may still have to submit 
cost data.

What factors support your price:  Material costs, rate of production, 
learning curve, packaging and freight requirements, rates and profit?

Federal Law whose purpose is to protect the Government from defective 
pricing

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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• Buy American Act 

• Provide preferential treatment for domestic sources of 
unmanufactured articles, manufactured goods, and 
construction material for public use

• Requires the federal government to purchase domestic 
supplies for use in the United States under certain 
circumstances

• Berry Amendment 
• Requires the  Department of Defense to give preference in 

procurement to domestically produced, manufactured, or 
home-grown products, most notably food, clothing, fabrics 
and specialty metals

• Qualifying Countries

• Exceptions

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Subcontracting Plans:  Obligation for the prime to subcontracts 
part of its DOD contracts to SMALL BUSINESS

• Contracts  and Modifications> $650K ($1.5M construction) AND 
subcontract opportunities exist 

• Multi-year contracts / contracts with options 

• Cumulative value of base contract & all options 

• SEPARATE goals for base & each option

• Individual plans approved prior to contract award –explanation 
required on why you did not meet mandated goals 

Subcontracting plans are required for:

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Subcontracting Plans

Required at the contract level with 
explanation of why you did not meet a 
goal in your plan

Government tracking at the Company 
level (overall goals)

Contractor Semi-Annual Reporting

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Commercial vs Non-Commercial

Commercial Contract: 

Commercial contract have less administrative burden than non-
commercial contracts

• Best Price Support – Commercial Invoice

• May still need to support your price but certified cost and pricing 
data will not be required (other than cost & pricing data)

• Not an Auditable contract

• Must sell to the government at same or less than existing 
customers

• Exception: providing additional services 

• Few required clauses

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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• Non Commercial Contract:

• Far Part 15

• Sole Source / Competitive

• Many required clauses

BASIC Contracting Concepts
Commercial vs Non-Commercial
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Flow Down Clauses

Mandatory Clauses
Generally two categories

-Socio-Economic policies
-Clauses intended to provide oversight of use of federal funds

Incorporating terms and conditions of prime contract (between prime 
contractor and government) into lower tier agreements

Reason for Flow Down Clauses
• Privity of contract is only between government and prime
• Flow down enables government  control over lower tier 

subcontractors
• Subcontractors assume same responsibilities as the prime

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Defense Contract Management Agency

• Delegated by the Buying Command to DCMA
• Quality/Capabilities:  Does the contractor have the 

capabilities to do the work?
• Price/Cost:  How did the contractor arrive at the proposed 

price?
• Support labor hours
• Rates
• Profit
• Material costs
• Allowable vs. non-allowable costs

• Property Management System
• Post Award Contract Enforcement (inspection, 1st Article 

Test, etc)
• Small Business Program Review (SBA is asked to 

participate)

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Defense Contract Audit Agency

• FAR Part 15 Contracts over $10M

• Truth In Negotiation Act assist 
audits  

BASIC Contracting Concepts
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Tools and 
Other 

”STUFF”
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Market Research / Proxity

Not available to public but WPI has a license and can assist

Tools and Other ”STUFF”
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Market Research / USA Spending -
http://www.usaspending.gov/

Tools and Other ”STUFF”

http://www.usaspending.gov/
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Tools and Other ”STUFF”
Market Research / FPDS-
https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/index.php/en/

https://www.fpds.gov/fpdsng_cms/index.php/en/


October 14 
2014

Wisconsin Procurement Institute 55

National Stock Number -
http://www.dlis.dla.mil/webflis/pub/pub_search.aspx

Tools and Other ”STUFF”

http://www.dlis.dla.mil/webflis/pub/pub_search.aspx
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WHAT IT TAKES TO 

WIN!!!!

YOUR

Competitive edge
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Competitive Edge
1. Pricing

2. Unique capabilities

3. Knowledge of competitors and qualified suppliers

4. Advance knowledge of requirements

5. Reputation – past performance

6. Solid marketing and business development / 
Networking –

a. Business cards

b. Capabilities statement (one page)

c. Website

d. Sales pitch

P.S.  Clear, to the point, accurate and honest
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http://www.ndia-ia-il.org/symposium/
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WPI CONTACTS

• Jean Polka– jeanp@wispro.org

FVTC - DJ Bordini Center

5 Systems Drive, Suite 201, Appleton, WI 54914

Cell: 920-285-4442

• Patricia Sullivan – patricias@wispro.org

FVTC - DJ Bordini Center

5 Systems Drive, Suite 201, Appleton, WI 54914

Cell: 920-840-3771
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